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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW

IMMIGRATION COURT
OMAHA, NEBRASKA
)
IN THE MATTER OF: )
)
Slippery PETE ) MOTION FOR BOND HEARING
A 123 456 789 )
)
RESPONDENT )
)
)
)
)

COMES NOW the Respondent through and moves this honorable Court to schedule a

bond hearing promptly. In support of this motion, Respondent states through counsel as follows:

L. ICE arrested Respondent on or about a April 1™ 2013 in Douglas County.
2. At the time of his arrest , ICE did not set a bond.
3. The Respondent, Slippery has been married to Jane, a United States Citizen, since

September 2000.The couple lives together at 5525 Happy St in Omaha Nebraska.
4. The Respondent’s wife filed an [-130 in his behalf on or about February 14 2011.

5. Respondent has not had a bond hearing to date, and has not received any
notification that such a hearing is scheduled in the immediate future.

6. A noncitizen detained and charged with being removable may be released on
bond or parole. INA §236. The respondent is not subject to INA 236(c). As a result, the
provisions of INA § 236(a) control this case. Matter of Adenii, Int. Dec. # 3417 (BIA 1999).
Pursuant to INA § 236(a), ICE should not detain Respondent unless there is a risk of absconding,

Respondent poses a danger to persons or property, or poses a risk to national security. Matter of

Adenii, Int. Dec. # 3417 (BIA 1999); Matter of Patel, 151 & N Dec. 666 (BIA-1976).

7. The regulations provide that after issuance of a warrant of arrest, ICE should
advise a noncitizen about the amount and conditions of bond under which he or she may be

released, and that he or she may apply to the immigration judge for release or modification of
A 123 456 789



conditions of release. 8 C.F.R. §§236.1 and 3.19.
8. A noncitizen should receive a bond hearing within a reasonable time after

asserting his right to such a hearing.

9. In Matter of Spiliopoulos, 16 I&N 561 (BIA 1978), the BIA recognized

employment history, length of residence, family ties, absence of criminal history and absence of
immigration violations as bond factors because they are indicators of whether a person is likely

to appear. In Matter of Leon-Perez, 15 I&N 235 (BIA 1975), the BIA held that eligibility for

relief from deportation was also a bond factor. Respondent has a meritorious application for
bond in which Respondent will demonstrate to the Court his eligibility for relief from removal
and other equities which warrant either releasing on recognizance or redetermination of bond to
an amount within Respondent’s means.

10.  If Respondent continues to be detained without opportunity for a hearing to
demonstrate the appropriateness of setting a bond necessary to assure Respondent’s appearance
at future proceedings, Respondent will suffer a deprivation of liberty in being detained without
cause. Respondent’s ability to promptly and effectively defend the charges will also be delayed
and prejudiced.

WHEREFORE, Respondent moves that a bond hearing be scheduled before an
Immigration Judge at the earliest available time.

Respecttully Submitted,

By: s/Kristin Fearnow

Kristin Fearnow # 52879
308 S. 19" St

Omaha, NE 68102

Ph: 402-884-0700

Fx: 402-614-5926
Attorney for Respondent

A 123 456 789



Sklippery PETE
A 123 456 789
PROOF OF SERVICE

On April 1, 2013 1, Kristin Fearnow, served a copy of this Motion For Bond Hearing and
any attached pages to the Office of Chief Counsel at the following address:

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office of Chief Counsel

1717 Avenue H suite 174

Omaha, NE 68110

by US Postal Service, First-Class mail, postage prepaid.

s/Kristin Fearnow Y [ |
Kristin Fearnow, Date

A 123 456 789



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW

IMMIGRATION COURT
OMAHA, NEBRASKA
IN THE MATTER OF:
Slippery PETE
A 123 456 789

ORDER OF THE IMMIGRATION JUDGE

Upon consideration of Respondent’s MOTION FOR BOND HEARING, itis HEREBY
ORDERED that the Motion be:
o GRANTED o DENIED because:

Ooo0oon0aoaoaaon

DHS does not oppose the motion.

The Respondent does not oppose the motion.

A response to the motion has not been filed with the Court.

Good cause has been established for the motion.

The court agrees with the reasons stated in the opposition to the motion.
The motion is untimely per
Other:

Deadlines:

|
a

The application(s) for relief must be filed by

The Respondent must comply with DHS biometrics instructions by

Date

Name:
Immigration Judge

Certificate of Service

This document was served by: 0 Mail o Personal Service
To: o Alien 0 Alien c/o Custodial Officer 0 Alien’s Atty/Rep o DHS

Date:

By: Court Staff

A 123 456 789



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW
IMMIGRATION COURT
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

IN THE MATTER OF:
Slippery PETE

A 123 456 789
ORDER OF THE IMMIGRATION JUDGE

Upon consideration of Respondent’s MOTION FOR BOND HEARING, it is HEREBY
ORDERED that the Motion be:
o GRANTED o DENIED because:

DHS does not oppose the motion.

The Respondent does not oppose the motion.

A response to the motion has not been filed with the Court.

Good cause has been established for the motion.

The court agrees with the reasons stated in the opposition to the motion.
The motion is untimely per
Other:

Ooon0nQoooQao

Deadlines:

o The application(s) for relief must be filed by
o The Respondent must comply with DHS biometrics instructions by

Date Name:
Immigration Judge

Certificate of Service

This document was served by: o Mail 10 Personal Service
To: o Alien o Alien c/o Custodial Officer o Alien’s Atty/Rep o DHS
Date: By: Court Staff

A 123 456 789



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW
IMMIGRATION COURT
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

IN THE MATTER OF:

Slippery PETE
A 123 456 789

ORDER OF THE IMMIGRATION JUDGE

Upon consideration of Respondent’s MOTION FOR BOND HEARING, it is HEREBY
ORDERED that the Motion be:
o GRANTED o DENIED because:

Oooonaoaoaa

DHS does not oppose the motion.

The Respondent does not oppose the motion.

A response to the motion has not been filed with the Court.

Good cause has been established for the motion.

The court agrees with the reasons stated in the opposition to the motion.
The motion is untimely per
Other:

Deadlines:

0
0

The application(s) for relief must be filed by

The Respondent must comply with DHS biometrics instructions by

Date

Name:
Immigration Judge

Certificate of Service

This document was served by: 0o Mail o Personal Service
To: o Alien 0 Alien c/o Custodial Officer o Alien’s Atty/Rep o DHS

Date:

By: Court Staff

A 123 456 789
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FILED
U.§, DISTRICT GOURT

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT" ¢ TRICT OF NEBRAGKA
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEBRASKA [ ZAPR=7 &M |[: 3,

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, OFFICE GF THE CLERK
Plaindif, BI3CRIOZ
s INDICTMENT
e D [42 US.C. § 408(a)(7)(B)
Slippery Pete 8 U.S.C. § 1324(a)1 }A)ii)]
Defendant.

The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT 1
On or about December 4, 2012, in the District of Nebraska, the defendant, § 1 g;}?@"};ﬁ
9’3 ‘%’@ defendant herein, a name fully known to the Grand Jury, with intent to

deceive, falsely represented a number (o be the Social Security account number assigned by the
Commissioner of Social Security to him, when in fact such number, ending in XXX-XX-473, is
not the Social Security account number assigned by the commissioner of Social Security to him,
for purposes of obtaining any benefit to which he is not entitled and for any other purpose, to
wit: to satisfy a requirement of section 274A (b} of the Immigration and Nationality Act.

In violation of Title 42, United States Code, Section 408(a}{7)(B), and subject to
sentencing under Title 18.

COUNT If

Between on or about January 1, 2010, and up to and including December 14, 2012, in the
District of Nebraska, defendant Si gi g:éf::}ti’k’ri,j ?@1}6 , knowing and in reckless
disregard of the fact that an alien, to wit: Maroeio Qf% €S had comé 10, entered, and
remained in the United States in violation of law, did conceal, harbor, and shield from detection
such alien in any place for the purpose of commercial advantage and private financial gain, to
wit: by providing Marcelo Qf,gﬁ <%  false names and Social Security account numbers for
the purpose of the employing Marcelo Reyes  with £ C GSanitation Management, Inc., in
exchange for which cash payments were made by Marcelo R €49CS  to defendant

£g ooy
Qggf;)f:}ﬁ_e’"lj P@"gﬂf .



FiLeD
DISTRICT COURT

SISTRICT OF NESRASKA

.8,

id

In violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section 1324(a)(1)(A)(iii).

COUNT Ji

Between on or about January 1, 2011, and up to and including December 14, 2012, in the
District of Nebraska, defendant S 1) ppex i ? &TE - knowing and in reckless
disregard of the fact that an alien, to wit: m% C rmMile , had come 10, entered, and
remained in the United States in violation of law, did conceal, harbor, and shield from detection
such alien in any place for the purpose of commercial advantage and private financial gain, to
wit: by providing maxa 'C myjte - false names and Social Security account numbers for
the purpose of the employing Alfredo Franco-Montoya with DCS Sanitation Management, Inc.,
in exchange for which a cash payment was made by Alfredo Franco-Montoya to defendant
Siippery Pete.

In violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section 1324(2){1)(A}iii).

A TRUE BILL

United Sta Attorney

The United States of America requests that trial of this cagé be held in Omaha, Nebraska,
pursuant o the rules of this Court.

o Lad //!j’;' é
| s 2
- 183 v & <
& - Tt
Yo R R
L A@sxs}z’nt U.S. Attorney
e 2
fden
L.
o>
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(10/88) CONFIDENTIAL
This report is provided for the purpose of BAIL DETERMINATION ONLY and shall otherwise be
confidential pursuant to 18 USC 3153(c)(1).

PRETRIAL SERV!CES REPORT

District/Office: _ | Charge(s): “"*"
District of Nebraska / Omaha . IFalse Representattan afa Semal Secu 'ty,

Judicial Officer: T Numi;er 42; 403(3)(7)(59 '
The Honorable (’pe«c«a e : ,

Docket Number: e L
8:13Mio% o

DEFENDANT ,
Name: Date of Birth: | Employer/School:
Slippery P"‘ﬁf’ qf /s ,(age5;§, - Giood Fowd Lol
Address: Sebang  :'VV'VEmpioyerAddressf""”‘ T
5515 Hq ppy St :Unknewn i ”
Omaha N wswos | s .
Time at Address: Timein | Mcﬂthiy %ncsme Tme m EmpiiSchesi
2 months : ~ Commumty.,, i ‘*::Unknown i Unkncwn i
~ Since 2000 | S

DEFENDANT HISTORY
Pretrial Services interviewed Siip Pu”-fj Pet<€  in the U.S. Marshal's holding cell on Fan, . V; .
201%,. After being read the “Notice to Defendant” form, the defendant waived the right to consult with
counsel prior to giving consent to this interview. The assistance of an interpreter, May &t Garcia- 2., was
necessary to communicate with this defendant.

Immigration and Customs Enforcement have filed a detainer with the U.S. Marshals for St ¢ Ppery
Pe+e . A copy of this detainer is attached to this report.

Pretrial Services attempted to contact the defendants\wife  Jane P&j"‘% however no answer was
received. Therefore, the information in this report has not been verified, except where noted.

1. DEFENDANT HISTORY / RESIDENCE / FAMILY TIES:

Sli ppery Pete ageB3reported he was born in Mexico, where he resided until 1996, when
he moved to the United States. Mr. P<e+€  advised he remained in the United States until
late 2011, when he returned to Mexico for approximately two months. In early, 2012, the defendant
stated he returned to the United States, and has resided in the U.S. since that time. Specifically,
Mr. Pet+e reported he has resided at the above noted address with hiswif€ JFonme.
Pefre for approximately V2 § 2«5, He indicated he has resided in Omaha, Nebraska, at
various residences, for the past 15 years. The defendant further advised he has resided in Orvricga ¢
Nebraska for 9 months and Ottawa, lowa for 2 months.

The defendant reported his parents are Juvetto , OiaZpiase and Maria del O 70
both of Mexico. He noted he speaks with ms parents, by telephone, approximately every
three days. Mr. Fete indicated he has 6 siblings who reside in Mexico, whom he maintains

-1- .



regular contact with He further noted he has three siblings who reside in Ginabhed, Nebraska:
Maria Lyno Peke i Victor Pete andJanet - -Pele. Thedefendant
advised he also has nieces and nephews who reside in the ®méhs-t grea.

Mr. Pet e . stated he was previously married for “five or eight” years to Maria _Sau-v &y

i , who currently resides in Mexico. He noted the couple are divorced, however noted that
his “papers” were stolen, and his name is legally married to another individual in Mexico, however
he is not currently married. The defendant reported he had one child from his prior marriage;
Jesus ({'2), and that his son resides in Mexico with his mother.

The defendant indicated he has been in a relationship with Jane Pete for the past 15 years. He
stated the couple have no children together, =:. He advised J&N¢€ js
employed full-time with Ctood, Foods in Oynulna, Nebraska.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY / FINANCIAL RESOURCES:

Mr. Pete reported he completed the 6" grade while attending school in Mexico. He has
not attended any further education since that time.

Due to the nature of the offense, Pretrial Services did not question the defendant about
emplioyment history. Information regarding financial resources is unavailable.

HEALTH

Mr., Petre reported he suffers from high cholesterol, and has been prescribed medication
for this health issue. He noted he has been taking this medication for approximately 5 years. The
defendant stated he has never participated in mental health counseling, or been prescribed
medication for a mental health condition.

The defendant reported he “used to” consume alcohol on a regular basis, however advised he has
not consumed any alcohol for 12 years. Mr., Pe4€ Jindicated he has never tried marijuana,
heroin, cocaine, PCP, LSD, ecstacy, methamphetamine, or any other illicit substance in his life.

PRIOR RECORD: The records of NCIC/NCIS, and the Nebraska Department of Motor Vehicles
were accessed to compile the following criminal record of: Sh g?pas”eg P ete , DOB
Uit g6 h

Date of Location Charge Disposition

Offense

8/4/1997 Colfax Co. No proof of insurance 9/16/97: $150 Fine
NE

2/7/2007 Douglas Co. Qrwi’ﬂc\ Yoo Clowd 4/25/07: $100 Fine
NE



8/2/2011 Douglas Co. 1. Drive under 10/24/11: 1. $25 Fine
NE suspension 2. Dismissed
2. Improper/defective
vehicle lighting

1/16/2013 Omaha, NE Misuse of a social : Further Disposition Unknown
ICE Office security number

1/23/2013 Omaha, NE Fraud Further Disposition Unknown
ICE Office

Additional Information:

According to the Law Enforcement Support Center database, 5 (s PrEVY [Pef€ s acitizen
of Mexico. The defendant was legally admitted to the United States on December 31, Year
Unknown (Listed as 9999) as a non-immigrant for a limited amount of time. Records indicate
the defendant departed the United States pm . Records note that if the
defendant has remained longer in the U.S. without permission, they may be in violation of
immigration laws. Furthermore, if a departure date is listed, no new record of legal entry into
the United States has been granted.

ASSESSMENT OF NON-APPEARANCE:
The defendant poses a risk of nonappearance due to the following reasons:

e Citizen of a foreign country.

. Lack of employment ties to the community.
° Offense charged.

° Use of aliases or false identification.

ASSESSMENT OF DANGER:
The defendant poses a risk of danger to the community due to the following reasons:
e Offense charged.

RECOMMENDATION:

Pretrial Services considers the defendant to pose risks of nonappearance and danger to the
community. It appears there is no condition or combination of conditions which will reasonably
assure the defendant’s appearance in court or the safety of the community. It is respectfully
recommendg defendant be detained during the pendency of this case.

. etrla SlCeS Officer Assistant

Date: Scm} L, 2015

!

Reviewed and approved by,

upervising U.S. Pretrial Services Officer



DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
IMMIGRATION DETAINER - NOTICE OF ACTION

Subjact ID: 34524 Fite Nov LHLT VL
Event®#  xos1301000(} Date:  sanuary 16, 2003
TQ: (Name and Tille of Inslilution - OR Any Subsequent Law FROM: (Depariment of Homeland Securily Offipe Addrass)
Enforcameit Agancy) OMAHA, NE, DISTRICT OFFICE
DOUGLAS COUNTY CORRECTION PIELD OFFICE DIRECTOR
710 SOUTH 17TH 8T 1717 AVENUE H
OMAER, NE 68102 Omabe, NE 68110
MAINTAIN CUSTODY OF ALIEN FOR A PERIOD NOT TO EXCEED 48 HOURS
Name of Alien: _Petve,  Sipmery ,
Data of Birth: ©a 101 159 Natlonality: wsxzco Sex: u

THE U5, DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY {DHS) HAS TAKEN THE FOLLOWING ACTION RELATED TO
THE PERSON IDENTIFIED ABOVE, CURRENTLY IN YOUR CUSTODY:
B4 Datermined that there is reason to baliave the individual is an alian subject to remaval from tha United States. The individual {check
all that apply).
13 has a prior & felony conviclion or has beon charged with a felony O has bean convicted of flegal entry pursuant to 8 U.S.C. §

offanss; 1325;
11 has three or more prior misdemsanor convictions; 0 has Hlegally re-entered the country after a previpus removal
14 has = prior miademeanor conviction or has been chargad with a or return;
misdamaangr for an offonse that involves viglance, threals, or 0 has been found by an immigration officer or an immigration
agsaults; sexual abuse or exploitation; driving under the Influence {udge ta have knowingly committed Immigration fraud,;

of alcohol or a controlied substance; untawful flight fram the
scena of an acdident; the unlawful possession or use of & firearm .
or ather deadly weapan, the distribution ar trafficking of a . s;cuﬂty* ar m{bﬁﬂ safety; sndiof
controlled substance; or other significant threal io public safaty; 1t other (specify)

D Initiated ramoval proceedings and servad a Notica to Appear or other charging document. A copy of the charging decumeant is
attached and was served an {tate).

E] Served a warrant of arrest for removal proceedings. A copy of the warranl is attached and was served on {date).

[] Cbtained an arder of departation or removal fram the Uniied States for fhis person.

Thiz astion doag not {imit your discretion {o maks decigions refated to this person's custody classifleation, work, quarter
nusignments, or other matters. DHS discourages dismissing criminal charges baged on the exlsfence of a defainer,

iTI5 REQUESTED THAT YOU:

[X]Maintain custody of the subject for a period NOT TO EXCEED 48 HOURS, excluding Saturdays, Sundays. and holidays, bayond
the tima when the subject would hava otherwisa been released from vour custatly 1o sliow DHS to take custedy of the subject. This
request derives from fedsral regulation 8 C.F.R. § 2B87.7. For pumposes of this immigration detainer, you are niot authorized to hold
the subject beyond thege 48 hours. Az aarly as pessible prior (o the time you atherwiae would release the subjact, plaase notify
DHS by calling__ 4026972221 during business hours or__ 4076718654 after hours or In ay emergency. If you cannot reach a
DHS Officlal af these numbers, please contact the ICE Law Enfercement Support Center in Buriiagton, Vermont at: (802) 872-8020.

[) Provide a copy to the subject of this detalner,

7 otherwise poses 2 significant rik to national security, barder

{_S_E] Notify this offles of the dme of reloase at least 30 days prior o release or as far in agvance =a possible.
Ei[ Natify this offlee In the event of the Inmata's death, hospitafization or {ransfer to anothar institution.

[ Cansider this raquest for a datainer aperative only upan the subject's conviction,

[} Cancel the detainer previously placed by this Office on (date).

{Name and litle of immigration Ofiicer) {Slgnature AF immigration Offlcar)

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY CURRENTLY HOLDING THE SUBJECT OF THIS NOTICE:
Figase provide the Information balow, sign, and raturn to DHS using the envelopes enclosed for your convenience or by faxing a copy
o . ¥ou should maintain a copy for your own records sa yau may track the case and not hold the
sublect beyend tha 48-Hour parlod,

Loce! Booking/inmate #& Latest criminal charge/conviction; ________ (date) Estimated raleaser ___ __ (dale}
|-ast erimingl chsrge/conviction:

Notles: Once In our custody, the subject of this detainer may ba remavad from the United States. f the indlvidual may be the victim of a
erirme, or if you want this individuat 1 remain in the United Stetas for prosacution or othar law anforcement purposes, including acting
25 & witness, please notlfy the ICE Law Enforcement Suppont Canter at (802} 872-6020,

(Name and (itla of Offlaac) {Slgnature of Officar)
DS Form =247 {12/12) Page 1 of



Pool Sk < DETAINED
Depoty Chief Counsel

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

1717 Avenue H, Swite 174

Omaha, NE 68110

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW
IMMIGRATION COURT
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

In the Matter of’ }
- ) )
Slippery Pet<w ) File No. AVL? 45 %5
DATA# (2BUT }
In removal proceedings )
Immigration Judge: To Be Assigned Next Hearing: To Be Calendared

DHS NOTICE OF FILING DOCUMENTS

Attached for filing: Notice to Appear, 1-213, 1-200, 1-286, and other documents. Please set this
case for a detained hearing as soon as possible.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

On February 5, 2013, I certify that a copy of this pleading and the attached documents
were served on the Respondent by U.S. Mail, postage prepaid by placing said copy in an
envelope and placing said envelope in my office’s receptacle designated for official “out-going”
regular mail, said envelope having been addressed in care of the following address:

{ ]Cass County Jail — 303 Avenue A, Plattsmouth, NE 68048

{ ] Dakota County Jfail ~ 1601 Broadway, Dakota City, NE 68731

{ XX 1 Douglas County Corrections ~ 710 Scuth 17" Street, Omaha, NE 68102
[ 1Hall County Corrections - 110 Public Safety Drive, Grand Island, NE 68802
{ ]Hardin County Jail- 1116 14™ Avenue, Eldora, A 50627

[ ]Linn County Correctional Center - 53 3™ Avenue Bridge, Cedar Rapids, 1A 52406
[ 1Marshall County Jail - 2369 Jessup Avenue, Marshalltown, IA 50158

[ ] Phelps County fail — 715 5™ Avenue, Holdrege, Nebraska 68949

{ ]Polk County Jail - 1985 NE 51™ Place, Des Moines, 1A 50313

[ ] Pottawattamie County fail - 1400 Big Lake Road, Council Bluffs, 1A 51501

{
[

] Attorney of Record
} Other ,/f

| ' Date: Jon, 3}, ZoV%
Taol Stokz <o
‘D%E\J’P\/ Chief Counsel



U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Notice to Appear

In removal proceedings under section 240 of the ¥mmigration and Nationality Act:
Subject ID : 345333tll| FIN #: 11460852{H File No._® {234 96 139

DOB: 040 [ egq Event No: OMA13illi]
In the Matter of:

Stpp ey VETE
Respondent: ep “_\ﬁ
5526 HO‘P{H‘*—‘O*, CMAHA NEBRASKA 68105

currcntly residing at:

(Number, street, city and ZIP code) {Area code and phoae number)

et

. You are an arriving alien.

2. You are an alten present in the United States who has not been admitted or pareled.

RN

(W8}

You have been admitted to the United States, but are removable for the reasons stated below.

The Department of Homeland Security alleges that you:

. You are not a citizen or national of the United States;

. You are a native of MEXICO and a citizen of MEXICQO:;

3. You arrived in the United States at or near NACQ, ARIZONA, on or about March , 2007 .
4. You were not then admitted or parcled after inspection by an Immigration Officer.
5
G

[\

. At that time you arrived at a time or place other than as designated by the Attorney
eneral.

On the basis of the foregoing, it is charged that you are subject to removal from the United States pursuani to the following
provision{s) of law:

212{a) {6) (A) (1) of the Immigration and Nationality Act, as amended, in that you are an
alien present in the United States without being admitted or paroled, or who arrived in
the United States at any time or place other than as designated by the Attorney General.

[ 1 This notice is bein g issued after an asylum officer has found that the respondent has demonstrated a credible fear of persecution
or torture.

[ section 235(b)(1) order was vacated pursuant to: {Jscrr 208.30(6)(2) [IscER 235 3{BYS)iv)

YOU ARE ORDERED to appear before an immigration judge of the United States Department of Justice at:
OFFICE OF THE IMMIGRATION JUDGE 1717 Avenue H, Suite 100 Omaha NEBRASKA US 68110

(Compleie Address of imumigration Court, inchuding Roomt Number, if any)

on & date to be set a time to be set

at
{Date) {Time)

to show why you should not be removed from the United States based on the

charge(s) set forth above.

Date: Fcé’ ’2-: / 29(%

APB0 4 Fo 0
Title of Issuing Officer}

CMAHA, HE

{City and Stale)

See reverse for important information
Form [-862 {Rev. 08:01/07)



Nagtice to Respondent

Warning: Any statement you make may be used against you in removal proceedings.

Alien Registration: This copy of the Notice 1o Appear served upon vou is cvidence of your alien regisiration while you are under remaval
proceedings. You are vequired to carry it with you at atl times,

Representation: If you so cheose, you may be represerued in this proceeding. at no expense to the Goverament, by an attorney or other individual
authorized and qualiticd to represent persons before the Executive Office for mmigration Review, pursuant to § CFR 3.16. Unless you so request, ne
hearing will be scheduicd carlier than ten days from the date of this notice, to allew you sufficient time to secure counsel. A tist of qualified attorneys
and organizations who may be available to represent you at no cost will be provided with this notice.

Conduct of the hearing: At the time of your hearing, you should bring with you any affidavits or other documents, which you desire to have
considered in connection with your case. If you wish to have the testimony of any witnesses considered, you should armange to have such witnesses
present at the hearing.

At your hearing you will be given the opportunity to admit or deny any or all of the allegations in the Notice to Appear and thai you are madmissible
or removable on the charges contaitied in the Notice to Appear. Y ou will have an opportunity to present evidence on your own behalf, 1o cxanine any
cvidence presented by the Government, (o object. on proper legal prounds, to the receipt of evidence and to cross cxamine any wiinesses presenied by
the Government. At the conclusion of your hearing, vou have 3 right to appeal an adverse decision by the Immigration judge.

You will be advised by the immigration judge hefore whom you appear of any relief from removal for which you may appear eligible including the
privilege of departure voluntarily. You wili be given a reasonable opportunity to make any such application to the iramigration judge.

Failure to appear: You are required to provide the DHS, in writing, with your full mailing address and tefephone number. You must notify the
Immigration Court immediately by using Form EQIR-33 wherever you change your address or telephone number during the course of this preceeding.
You will be provided with a copy of this form. Notices of hearing will be maiied to this address. If you do not submit Forn EOIR-33 and do not
otherwise provide an address at which vou may be reached during proceedings, then the Govemnment shall not be required to provide you with written
notice of your hearing, If you fail to attend the hearing at the time and place designated on this notice, or any date and time later directed by the
hmmigration Court, a rersoval order may be made by the immigration judge in your absence, and you may be arrested and detained by the DHS.

Mandatery Duty to Surrender for Remeval: If you become subject to a final order of removal, you must surrender for removal to one of the
cffices listed in 8 CFR 241.16{a). Specitic addresses on locations for surrender can be obtained from your tocal DHS oftice or over the internet at
http/rwww.ice gov/ahout/droscontact. btin.  You must switender within 30 days from the date the order becomes administratively final, unless you
obtain an order from a Federal court, immigration court, or the Board of Immigration Appeals staying execution of the removal order. bhmigration
regulations at 8 CFR 241.7 define when the reinovat order hecomes administratively final. 1f you are granted voluniary departure and tail fo depant
the United States as required, fail to post a bond in connection with voluntary departure, er fail to comply with any other condition or term in
connection with voluntary departure, you must surrender for removal on the next business day thereafter. If you do not surrender for removai as
required, you will be incligible for all fornns of discretionary reticf for as long as you remain in the United States and for ten years after departure or
removal. This means you will be ineligible for asylum, cancellation of removal, voluntary departure, adjustment of status, change of nonimmigrant
status, registry, and related waivers for this perfod. 1 you do not surrender for resmoval as required, you may also be criminally prosecuted under
section 243 of the Act.

Request for Prompt Hearing
To expedite a determination in my case, | request an iminediate hearing. T waive my right to a [0-day period prior to appearing before an immigration
judge.

(Signature of Respondent)

Datc:_?egg- 2 4 2@{%

(Signature and Title of Immigration Gfficer)

Certificate of Service
This Notice Ta Appear was served on the respondent by me on F&b 2 ; 20 "3, _. in the following manner and in compliance with section
239a)(1)(F) of the Act.
in person [} by certified mail, returned reccipt requested {1 by regular mail
[T] Atached isa credible fear worksheet.

] Attached is a fist of organization and attorneys which provide free legal services.

i . . ENGLISH/SPANISH . X .
"The alien was provided oral notice in the fanguage of the time and place of his or her hearing aed of the

consequences effailure o appear as provided in section 240(b)(7) of the Act.

Immigration Enforcement Agent

gnawre of Respondent if Personally Served} {Signature and Title of officer)

Form 1-862 Page 2 (Rev. 08/01/07)



U.S. Department of Hemeland Security Warrant for Arrest of Alien

FileNo. 212245 199
Event No: OhiAl"CilOOO i\

FINS #: 114608{1{] Date: i—eé, 2,2.0\%

To any officer delegated authority pursuant te Section 287 of the Immigration and Nationality

Act:

From evidence submitted to me, it appears that:
fpi{pp@'% ?@%e Axa: TOOFAST ) ...{SEE I-831)

{Full same of alien)
NACO, ARIZONA

an alien who entered the United States at or near on
{Pormy
Marcch, 2002 is within the country in violation of the immigration laws and is
{Date)

therefore liable to being taken into custody as authorized by section 236 of the Immigration and

Nationality Act.

By virtue of the authority vested in me by the immigration laws of the United States and the
regulations issued pursuant thereto, I command you to take the above-named alien into custody for

proceedings in accordance with the applicable provisions of the imimigration laws and regulations.

Certificate of Service

Served by me at OMAHA, NE on Feb, 2,205 at 12:00 AM
[ certify that following such service, the alien was advised concerning his or her nght to counsel and was
fumished a copy of this warrant.

{Signature of officer serving w

Immigration Enforcément Agent

{Title of officer serving warrant}

Form [-206 (Rev, 08/01207)



S Department of Homeland Security

Contipuation

«ge for Form Tz00

¢ Alien’s Name

File Number

Date

Slippery PETE 212345616 Feb 7,200
; S - Event No: wmBA1301000
CTHER ALIASES KNOWN BY:

TCO FAST
éf Signature Title

Immigration Enforcement Agent

F /
Form 1-83 §<@{ni{nua{ion Page (Rev. 08/01/07)

of

Pages




U.S. Department of Homeland Security Notice of Cust{;dy Determination

Event No: oma13010 ittt}
File No: ai23 4188
Date: ‘ifgfié
FIN#: 1146¢\H}

VETE ) HLpperd) . aka: Tpp FAS T

H52S Happy ST .
Omoa e wSIoE

Pursuant to the authority contained in section 236 of the Immigration and Nationality Act and part 236 of title 8,
Code ot Federal Regulations, 1 have determined that pending a final determination by the immigration judge
your case, and in the event you are ordered removed trom the United States, until you are taken into custody for
removal, vou shall be:

{1 detained in the custody of the Department of Homeland Security.
EJ released under bond in the amount 0f $7,000.00 + Tsa e
U released on your own recognizance.

Kl You may request a review of this determination by an immigration judge.
L) You may not request a review of this determination by an immigration judge because the Immigration and
Nationality Act prohibits your release from custody.

{Signature of @

BT A Fep

(1itde of authorized otfieer)

(Dffice jocation)

lﬁ I do [ donotrequest a redetermination of this custody decision by an immigration judge.

3 1 acknowledge receipt of this notification.

EFEI‘;&/ 2; 2{“‘31

{Signatureof respondenty (Date)

RESULT OF CUSTODY REDETERMINATION

On , custody status/conditions for release were reconsidered by:

00 Immigration Judge O DHS Official O Board of Immigration Appeals
The results of the redetermination/reconsiderationare:

& No change - Original determination upheld. {3 Release = Order of Recognizance
O Detain in custody of this Service. O Release - Personal Recognizance
I Bond amount reset to O Other:

{Signatureat officer)

Form £-286 (Rev. 08/01/07)



U.S, Department of Homeland Security

Subject ID :

3433334f1L Record of Deportable/Inadmissible Alien

65265 Ha PPY S Oy EERASKR, 68105,

Faruly Name {CAPS) First whddle Sex Hais Eyes Cropixn
e . .
PETE , Ship pery: M BLEK | BRO | MED
Country of Cirenship Fespart Mumiber and Cowntry of Tssue Caga No zggﬁgggbga 00a: ii;:'g?:E ::i\r Occupanan
HEXICO §£23 H,gb'"? [ ) ] LABOR
US. Address Scars snd Marks

See Narrative

~ e e ewmiet of Last Poiey
s e P, wiTHOUT z8SPECTION

Passenyer Bonsded at ] Sshple
1 Divorced @ Marmed

) Widowss 17 Sepacated

Number, Strect, City, Provinee {Stare) and Couney of Perniment Residencs

Date of Birth

Giif 69

{ ocation Code
SPM/OMA

Do

Dare of Action

'—Cl!)f: Province {State} and Country of Birth

ACAPULCO, GUERRERC, MEXICO

A
AR E‘:}; Fomn - {{ype and No 3 Lafted £} Not tafied T3 E;SON GRUBE 4 H

ATV Isvaing Post and NIV Nomber

Socizl Security Actount Name Statas Whan Found

IN INSTITUTION,

Suatus at Egiry
PWA Mexico

$ate Visz lssired

Saciai Secariry Nwuber

fenghof Time §
CVER 1

sgadly i U S,
YEAR

Immigiation Revord

WEGATIVE See Narrative

Crimmal Record
None EKnown

Adrdress, and Naronality ol Spouse Murden Name, if Approprads}

PETE) Jane

Number w1d Natonality of Miaor Childron
See Narrative

Lerher’s Nume, Netioratiy, and Address, if Known
Yo ., JOS@ NATIONALITY: MEXICC
veTe

Mather's Piesent and Muaides Names, Natiooality, and Address, o Known
T MTI(}NALIT’!; WEBXICO

 Honies Doe/Property in U S, Mot i Famsed 50 Fossession Fingmprmed? &) Yes 1 o} Yystens Checks Charye Code Wordsisy
None Claimed fl?::rative i I6A
Haaw andt Address of {Last¥Cutrens) U 8. Easploye Type of Enpioysent Salary Employed fromia
UNEMPLOYED wy /4 ST

Naerative (Quttine particelars under which alico was loaue
elemeals which estabbish administrative andior eriminal

FINS: 1146085226

@ latos

- . (CONTINUED ON I-831)

Alien has been advised of commtunicalion privilegos

ppreiended. Tnolude detasls sof Shown above regardiny tine, place and manner of Iagt eniry, atfempiad entry, 01 any ofher eontry, and

Indicate means and route of travet to nterior}

Left Index fingerprint Right Index fingerprint

Immigration Hfforcement Agsnt

{Dawesnitialxy

ure and Title of Immigration Offices)

wf’:

Distribution:

ERC

Received: {Subyeut avd {}oauq 15} {Repoet of Jaxerview)

Qfficer

an ume)
.

Drmosiion, WaITant of Rrrest/Notice tg Rppea

Examnining Officer

Form 1211 (Rev. 0842 107

1



1213

1.8, Deparitment of Homeland Security Continuation Page for Form

Alien’s Name % File Number . { Date

¢ - peTe. Slppery A123 450199 o4 [od [2012
PETE, PPy Event No: OMA1301000{f | G

CLAIMS 1 MEX AND 2 USC CHILDRER

RECORDS CHECKED
CIS Reg

CLATHM Neg
IAFIS Pos

TBRCS Pos

Record of Deportable/Excludable Rlien:

ARREST/LOCATION: QETE}‘SHPP@ was encountered on 0‘-%555?-% {25‘{3&1: Douglas County
Carrections as part of the Umana,” Nebraska ICE Criminal Alieé Program (CAP) program. é?af-c;,
wag arresred on 1/24/2012 for criminal impersonation, Driviag under suspension, and illega.
U turn. & s+ was releasged ,to an immigration detaimer and transported to the Omaha,
Nebraska ICE otffice on L{7Z/{%3 for processing.

At the Omaha ICE office PETE  was entered intc the Immigration ENFORCE computer system.
His fingerprints were entered into the IDENT/IAFIS systems. {}@f@ was photographed and
record checks were conducted through CIS, NCIC, and NCJIS. '5’35%@ nas been issued FBI

IMMIGRATION RECORD: Qﬁ'ﬁ.« i was interviewed by Immigration Enfaorcement Agent Jason Grube and
was found te be illegally in the United States. When guestioned as to hia citizenship

E@f}f-é admitted to being a citizen of Mexico who claimed to have - - entered the United
Stacecs approximately in March 2002 at/or near Nacos, AZ on footbt. QE'? gtated he entered
the U.8. without having been admitted or paroled by the Immigration Authorities

IMMIGRATION RECQRD: Péf"f’-. is a native and citizen of Mexico who claims he last entered the
United States as statea above. [J@+¢ has no previcus immigration encounters.

CRIMINAL RECORD:

Case ID: TR 04 00100f%il}

County: Court of Douglas County

Offense Date: &/04/2004

OCffense: Operators License: Carry and show when needed
Disposition: Guilty Closed on ' o

Case ID: CR 05 0005{|ii]

County: Court of Douglas County

Of fense Date: 03/03/2005

Offense: Driving Yoo Plous

Offense: turn on kKea

Disposition: Guilty Closed on oy

case 1D: TR 05 006 |i 1\

County: Court of Douglas County

Offense Date: Stop and Yield Sign

Offense: Operator License: Carry and Show when Needed
Digposition: Guilty Closed on =~ 0%

..« {CONTINUED CN NEXT PAGE}

Signature Title

Immigration Enforcement Agent

of : Pages

Form 1-831 Continuation Page {Rev. G8/21/07)



Continuation Page for Form 1213

1U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Alien’s Name . Fils N:sumber 7 Date f
e Slippen A1Z54%0 199 : 20
[y e Uij o/ DU | >
FeTE J ; Event No: OMa1301000fi}) b{hf |

Cagse ID: CR (i 00094¢2{

County: Douglas County

QOffense Date: 10/10/2005%

Offense: Trespass 2nd degree Misdemeano

. 2

Disposition: Guilty Closed on o °

Case ID: CR 0% 0019613\

County: Court of Douglas County

Offense Date: 06/09/2007

Offense: Drive Under Susp/before reinstated state
Disposition: Guilty Closed on Co%

Case ID: CR Of 0002574{

County: Court of Douglas County

Offense Date: 01/01/2009

Offense: Drive Under Susp/before reinstated state
Disposition: Guilty Closed on O]

case ID: CR 05 001343

County: Court of Douglas County

Offense Date: 04/22/2009

Offense: Drive Under Susp/before reinstated gtate
Disposition: Guilty Closed on "~~~ ’Of?‘

Case ID: CR 0& 000% 1B\

County: Court of Douglas County

Offense Date: §5/24/2Q009

Offense: Drive Under Susp/before reinstated state
Disposgition: Guilty Closed on ~ 7~ 00‘

Case ID: CR 1] 0002121

County: Court of 2 }gg County
Offense Date: 3/‘I Lé e
Offense: THMVING WAY oo S’
Offense: triegal U turn
Disposition: Pending

case ID: CR 1% 0002BtH]

County: Court of Douglas County

Offense Date: {1 frevh

Cffense: Criminal impersonation/class 4 Felony

Dispogition: Pending

TECS: Checks (5011, NN13, and NN16) were conducted and no wants or warrants were found.
EQUITIES: @é"f’& claims 2 USC children in the United States.

CONSULARR NOTIFICATION: ?m was advised of his consular notification rights.

EDUCATION: {38,‘;“@ stated he has never attended high school in the U.S. for at least one
year.

... {(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE)

Signature Title

Immigration Enforcement Agent

of Pages

Form 1-831 Continuation Page (Rev. 08/01/07)
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U.S. Depariment of Homeland Security Continuation Page for Form

Alien’s Name ¥ §leZNumber i Date
ETE, Siveperc m2355015 | o /w
PETE, PPy Event No: OMa130160¢ill, H F5

IN SCHOOL, GRADUATED SCHOOL, GED: No.
UNDER 30 YEARS OLD: jy O
CaMRE TO U.S. UNDER THE AGE OF 16: Claims yes but has no documentation.

CONTINUOUSLY RESIDED IN U.S. FOR AT LEAST 5 YEARS IMMBDIATELY PRECEDING 06/15/2012: Claims
yes, but does not have any documentation.

PRESENT IN THE U.S. ON (6/15/2G12: Claims yesg.

HONORABLY DISCHARGED U.S. MILITARY VET:@Q%fZ makes no claims to T.S. Military Service.
CONVICTED OF FELONY OFFENSE: No.

CONVICTED OF SIGNIFICANT MISDEMEANOR OFFENSE: HNo.

COMVICTED OF 3 MISDEMEANOR OFFENSES NOT OCCURRING ON THE SAME DAY: No.

NATIONAL SECURITY OR PUBLIC SAFETY THREAT: No indications.

—
HEALTH: pETE‘?A claims to be in good health and stated that he is not taking any medication
at this time.

GANG AFFILIATION: (?@%@ states he has never been invaolved in gang activity. At this time
there is no history found indicating prior gang activity.

PHONE CALL: QET@ - (2§23 4% F¥Y) declined making a phone call.

PENDING APPLICATIONS: (O T|S states he has OR pending applicationg.

CREDIBLE FEAR: ?g‘f‘g states he has no fears of persecution or torture if returned to
Mexico

‘?e K is amenable to 240 Removal Proceedings pursuant to section 212(a) {6} {A) (i) of the
Immigration and Natiomality Act, as amended, in that he is an alien present in the United
States without being admitted or paroled, or who arrived in the United States at any time or
place other than as designated by the Attorney General. Q&f‘ﬂ“{ was served an Y-862, I-200,
I-286, I-826 and given a list f legal aid available to him. P&#¢~ will be detained at the
Douglas County Corrections in Omaha, NE, with a bond set at $7000 and /or ISAP (Intensive
Supervision Appearance Program) .

Signature Title

Immigration Enforcement Agent

=3

7 },f of % Pages

/
g
Form 1-831 Continuation Page (Rev. 08/01/07)



5 Initial Report OMAHA POLICE DEPARTMENT

Lo INCIDENT REPORT
M Modificatian.
Page ' _of & & Felony [ Misdemeanor {7 Non-Criminal
VICTIM
Victire Numder | Vicum Name {LastFirsiial or Vicim Business Data No. - Data Review Use Only
S - S Y | 5&<A¢.‘§7’
Addrass ) City State Zip Code
Oistact No. Location Reported District No.
, 54 £
Occurrad 1 Oay ’ Hewr Gay | Month | Date 3 Yeazr | Hour 006 at Race Sex
Age
- 11 - Oats ‘ma I . - 8 .
From Y @ %2 Date/Time o |2 . " . ’A CooelF] | Code{G]
3 vl -
T5 BN @ | .} Reparted | THV R ¥ 7 g s
Drivers License No./Stats [ Swcial Securnty No. Residence Phone Business Phone
Nia 1 A la wile N la
Wictim Type Code {J fnjury Coda [H] injured as Result o} Code [} ]
S0k a } & pid
Victim's Relationship 1o Offenderis) Code N} Acvised Victim to Obtair, Warnani(s) for Offender(s}
Offender No. __ Code No. _Z27  Offender No. . Code No. Mumber{s) it
1 Victim s a Juveniie, ParentGuardian Name Address ‘ Telephene No
sip L s
7 indications of Victim Using N g p Victim Advised of Procedure for T Wietim wi?ﬁ Frosecute | CIB Unit Assigned
] Alcohot M1A {10regs | Ciwarsnt D Vicim/Witness Ryes el [INo
OFFENSE(S}
if ooe of the fallowing offenses is BURGLARY, entry was by L1 force (] non-force. Nec. Units Entered
Gffense | Offense Oftanse Crim, Actily Hate/Bias Gifender{s} Localion Type
Number S Code [A] Code {C] Cnde {B] Used Code {8} Weapon
T e Tamper sosde. - Frand Code [E]
of Coge - Datas Rewew Use Only | Co¥ 03 Astempted N
: ; Completed
3 ALZ fui 1 = ’ Eate]
Offensa { Cffense “TOfiense | Caim. Activity Hate/Bias tacatian Type
Number e Codz [A] Code {C] Code {D} - Used Code (B} Weapon
1 | Peiving too Blowa, Code (€}
of Code - Data Review Use Only 0% 0 atterpred | O A rla
; £ Compieted | [} s
3 £4% DA Computer k!
Cfiense ; Offense fense ; Crirn. Activity HateiBias OHender(s) } acstion Type
Number r _ Code [A} Cede {C} Code {0} Code [B] Weapon
3 Trskh e - dayeaper U -Ture Code [€)
of Code - Data Review Use Oply 0% 3 Attempted pliA
- R Completed . R
> £3o D4 Compuler @7
WITNESS 1 REPORTING PARTY )
R NesR Reporting | Name (Last, First MD DOB or Age Driver's License No./State
of Party |
Address ey State Zip Code Residence Phone
“Piace of Employment ! . tows Working Business Phone ~
MISCELLANEQUS
{ | Evidence Sejzed {1 Sexual Assault Kit {] Crime Lab on Scene TRS Repart
CIB or Field investigator Advised M vyes [INo Ref. R.8. No.
Onthe Scene [ Yes [HiNo  Officer Name g : Seral No.
Other Reports {] Addiional Factors & Supplementary 1M G infarmation {1 Property
{1 Stolen Vehicle MOther F.a. ., P.0. Aecdentr dapert
s Agproved {iy’:‘efiaz Mo -
Tuh C




Page A of A B No.

SUSPECT / ARRESTEE
SuspecArresiee | Name {LastFustMi
4ot b ”Pg‘}ﬁ Q iy PP j _
{7 Suspect TAddress " City
54 Arrestee 5526 HappP U<t Omate
DOB or Approx. Age I Race Code {F] Sex Code {G] | Height | Weight Hair Eyes | Residenre Phone
0101 1 B9y 5 Fagfmn | dmam '9" 1175 |8k lpes | 1355~ 3: il
AlasiMaiden Name Sociat Securty Na Oriver's License No./State Business Phone
W } A
Business/School Name BosinessiSchool Address Work Hours Qecupation
ES !- A |
Other Physicat identifiers Cictning Description
= - P Tu; y
Torito an~ tedy ic g’}} ‘4-59 g@\gaé— ” Qé’,@i T~ S b " &b{t’,« C.N‘S:) ‘—,M*“S
Arrasied Type of { Booking/Citaticn Na, N o Crirainat Type
Cffense Arrest {Street Release No. Booking/Citation!/Strest Release Activity Weapon Juvenile Disposition
[A}Code | Code {K] | § known) Month | Dale | Year | Hour 1| Code [C] | Code {E]
i, 1 Handled within Daparitment
i fls Ko73 Co% sla [ Referred to other Authority
2. . [ Handled within Depadment
H 4% W03 (ow B A [J Reaferred to other Authority
3. W [} Handied within Department
Aqp ¥o3 Lod glAa [ Referred to other Authority
PROPERTY
|_Propeny Insured 1) Yes [3 Mo nt's Name o Phene
Hem Type Affected Moeasure Apprax. Date Rerovered
|_No. | Quan Description Code [P} | Code L] | Code 1] Vaiue Mﬂ’.“* % Year
- - s B =
1 i Poapolcs ™MEx Drivers Locanss Pag L2 w /A it
H - T - A
i H i ! 2
Vehicle BR Suspeci No, 1 Color Year | Make todel Body Style | License No /State/Year g
No. ’ - - ) - .
b 1] O viewm Ne. Sdvar [YWC FORD | F-IBD [ 408 Ty
SYNCPRSIS

DA TN ot qu{n AHYY s ofesrs ?féééh
_,x:igﬁ Lx} o & Qf‘t{f&f‘ki aamig acgadant fnd.e f*&\i at

___dJ‘-l‘\‘—&\ 4’49 S pande  cendmed  widdhn 4 el oo/ uaVno (}M,ﬁ'.a_r\#.:_b o Beooules MY
2 # s % 3
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A L;.c\wmwm*#\v\ <. a.&::! sheu e W st u:x_\:\_;g\s&_. uﬁ:;\ —i\u'\-\ul-r iﬁ,m%amt‘r\iﬁg ‘&,«J

9}0’5 e M&k“#ﬁf"{r\/ was  waald Ay uulﬁ:{_‘ﬂ,@n dada o \é\r%k‘\ an A T Qi‘avxcb—é [

EVRLNN - Adae 3‘«?’ of brahl . ij‘t'} -Q;*r‘a.c\sgt}c’""rié ae Cankral o m‘mpia*& o 0

hec¥e  and Xeund Al aaadal {3“1}7{ IS PEEE Siip ppery L_};_,Q‘fifugj %‘?‘%ﬁ.

A éan« OM\A.. g{'\ @C{E/S ( ?-@,{‘9 m_v;a&z.é —%‘k&i,— ‘B& s c)rw‘m(} C}Uﬂ‘\i\?s S‘ﬁQEJ\Sta;‘\

{ CFa e (A:mf\\f ) .U«b had  Fws werrants . Q&f‘ﬁ; 212N ’%ﬂ%%&i{fwa& \pbokq}

2t  Coawectrens _iicr C ronn ’C{\,‘.?irsﬁt\ﬁc)ﬂ:s(\ ig;ri'\h'ng)i‘w Semd ) ‘!'«,"S\L—‘é}"‘“\ - fure a_r\B |

Ao AW ¢ W arcaaks . S s S g aciadean¥ r‘t_pér‘-% Sor S PEEEUN i
R Y ¥



OMAHA POLICE DEPARTMENT

Page No. 1
of 1 Pages
. &S No.
] CONTINUATION - CHECK ONE - SUPPLEMENTARY (X
Offense : {:] Victim Suspedt ) {1 Addmsc
Criminal Impersonation e 5,{:5} :«3 I qu;r\j K/G24 ;»fqppé,jé o’f‘
Day/Uate/Tima: Original Repori

THU 24 . pec, 2ofl

i Danyate/T ime: This Repert

Son 24,2013 & 12:C0

: % R/O's YOUNG, Forever20§3 and GUTIERREZ, Gl | were dzspatched 0o
B for the report of a propem damage accident involving a Dodge Neon and an S W& rehicle

Upan arriving, R/QO's met with ene of the drivers involved ROBERTS, My féﬁ {04/2%6%) who advised he was traveling
eastbound on Leavenworth : swhen a vehicle pulied out in front of him in an attempt to do a U-tumn
and coltided with&EE car. R/O then made contact with the second involved driver, who stated he didn't speak
English. R/O’s requested in Spanish the male's license and were handed an Acapuico, Mexico driver's license with the
name Pete | Slip W(ﬁ 5 with a date of birth of &SElB. R/O attempted a data check using the rame last
ALMEDA, Francisco mistiatly and could not locate a record on the male. He advised RfO's that he fived at %52‘:31{“&?};
G~ spariment number 1. whtch was the same address as the registered owner of the vehicle. R/O's then attempted a
data chef‘k using ¥ L’)C,{ ip Y s with a date of birth of @8R, On NCIC R/O's had a record come back for

BB (R/O's nofecz e "s" in this spelling of Fransisco as cpposed to the "c") that was suspended
driving and had the date of birth 11/2]/84. In IMS, R/O located a record for §ek€ /Sy @Peny 1 living at 55283 !—‘“easiﬁ
Bivd apartment #3 that had a misdemeanor warram RIOYs askert tha male again 107 his address and if he had ever
been arrested in Cmaha and the male repeatad &£52Z38 &’fga@g >t . and stated he had never been arrested
in Omaha. R/O's then asked what the maie's date of bith was ano ne swaed several times that he was bom in the
month of Aprit in 1986 but didn't know the day he was born. The male's wife and other family members arrived on the
scene of the accidgent and R/O guesticned the male's wife with the help of another family member to translate. When
asked where the male lived R/O was advised that he lived at 1015 Turner Blvd apariment 3. She also advised that her
husband had been arrested before and that he had reported his vehicle stolen approximately four months ago and had
taken a Police raport. R/O asked the female what her husband's date of birth was and she stated she didn't know and
hadn't been with him that ong. QIO ioo.(ed at the past history of Pete. gn PRIy in IMS that had an outstanding
warrant and observed that in g he was the victim of reporceu wriminzs ischief and theft untawful taking.
Based on the male not knowing his day of birth, the past record lining up with the wife's statements of reporting incidents
to Pclice and being told by the wife that the male fived in apariment 3 which matched the address of the male with the
outstanding warrani R/O's decided to transport the male to Central Headquarters for a fingemrint identification check.

R/O's completed the fingerprint check with the assistance of front desk personnel and discovered that the male's
fincernrints were on file under the name Pete; i ;ppc’rw . RIO's retrieved a mugshot of ¢ (¢4,

GliPL and confirmed it was the male in cusfody and also That §+€-e : ZO had two Ou?SIanL.mg w~rrants
through the Douglas County Sheriff. é +E yas also founa w ue Jrving during suspension (6/27 G5 fail
to comply). R/O's also discovered that: P 4= s correct date of birth was “4 / t/%Fwhich he confirmed to
R/O along with his correct name after the fingerprint check came back.  €4-¢ ) also confirmed that he

had been arrested before and R/O's determined that he lied due to his wife being pregnant and not, wantmg {o be away
from the child.

-
.~

= L,_

Jt'

. o = [N
R/O's booked ! Dc’ﬁ—ﬁ into corrections for criminal imperscnation, driving during susgehsion *& legabu-tuen
and the two outstanding warrants. = T M
— >
o By
rm My
z O
-3
—

Reporl Typed By

Date Time Signature Reporing Oficar/Serial ho.






